



BRAND AMBASSADOP

Minutes of Annual General Council Meeting held on 15.05.2021

The meeting called to order by the state President Shri. V Sunil Kumar. Zoom platform At 2.30 pm.

List Of Attendees-

- 1. V Sunil Kumar
- 2. Ayyappan R
- 3. C T Soji
- 4. Dr. Manoj MJ
- 5. Feroz Therath Dilna M M
- 6. Jubeegeorge
- 7. Niyas
- 8. Cinoj
- 9. Ebenesar Jos
- 10. Sheena S
- 11. Sajeesh Kumar
- 12. Prasanth D A
- 13. Bijitha
- 14. Sandya P D
- 15. Ambikasree
- 16. Akhil V
- 17. Kamalam T P
- 18. Shine R
- 19. Rajitha J
- 20. Mini Agustin
- 21. Nitheesh K
- 22. John Mathew
- 23. Roy Robert
- 24. Sarath U Nair
- 25. Rajesh P
- 26. Jothish kumar
- 27. Achuthan
- 28. K Anil kumar
- 29. Vinod lal
- 30. Usman
- 31. Abdhul rahman

Invitees:

- 1. M A Kareem
- 2. Shaji E M
- 3. Bimaljith
- 4. Sudhakar p

Mr. Anil Kumar, President of Pathananthitta district for the welcome speech.

After the welcome speech Shri. C T Soji had conveyed the condolence speech that the maestro player Ravinder Pal Singh had passed away during this year due to Covid 19. He was former hockey player and a member of the 1980 Moscow Olympics-winning side, and also played at the 1984 Los Angeles Olympics. Besides two Olympics, Singh had also represented India in the Champions Trophy in Karachi (1980, 1983), Silver Jubilee 10-nation Cup in Hong Kong in 1983, 1982 World Cup in Mumbai and 1982 Asia Cup in Karachi, among other tournament.

Presidential Address done by Shri Sunil Kumar, during this Covid pandemic period we had prepared lot of projects and will implement soon after the lockdown we are planning to start 300 new hockey units all over Kerala. We had arranged all infrastructures for these upcoming projects. We had ordered for Hockey sticks, Hockey balls and Goal Keeper kits. 1000 Hockey sticks were given to 5 districts. Rest of them will be delivered in two three months. Now all the member units are requested to do is, find out some trainers from the Masters. Each and every master players are, requested to identify some schools around your house and train the students. We are ready to provide you the Sticks and for starting a unit.in the last meeting we had planned to conduct the state championship, unfortunately we are forced to postpone the championship due to the Covid second wave. Normally our selected team will get only 15 days training before they attend the Nationals. In our last meeting we decided to select our team as early as possible and give them maximum training and fitness before the national championship. A technical committee has formed including the PST's and now we are providing online training to a few junior men and women who had selected for the nationals. Physical training also planned for this group and will start after the lockdown. I hope that we are the first association who were giving online training to the players during this pandemic. The same method will follow to other categories also after the Selection planned after the pandemic situations. I request all members' association to for the achievement of Kerala Hockey and for the implement of projects we discussed this meeting. I thank all members for their participation during this pandemic situation.

Confirmation of Minutes of Previous AGM

Detailed minutes previous meeting were displayed on screen. The Minutes were approved committee supported by Dr. Manoj and Mr. Firoz

Consideration and adoption of annual Report 2020-21

Detailed Annual report was displayed on the screen. Mr. Bimaljith pointed that in the report, the area of League Championship it is mentioned as premier league of Masters should be corrected as premier league and in 7th page another mistake was pointed that in words it is mentioned "Nineteen" and in figure it is "18". Dr. Manoj suggested to add the future programs also in the report, the chair of the meeting agreed the with suggestion. The Annual report was approved by the committee. Supported by Mr. Kareem and Dr Manoj.

Consideration and adoption of Audited Statement of Accounts for the year 2021-21

Treasurer Mr. Soji informed that the account details belongs to the period of 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021, accounts will be detailed by our accountant Ms. Sreevidhya. The chair informed to members the accounts had been approved by the Executive committee and all district offices will receive the Annual report and audited statement in mail and also will publish on our website. The committee approved the audited statement. Supported by Mr. Feroz Therath and Mr. Jothish Kumar G L.

Mr. Jubee George said that, this is the first time in the history of Kerala Hockey holding a approximate balance of Rs. 44 Lakhs in accounts. The credit goes to the President as well as General Secretary and Treasurer for this achievement. The present committee had completed 3 years. It's remarkable that Kerala Hockey had covered a turnover of 2 to 2.5 Crore. The achievement of Kerala Hockey to the present situation was gained by the effort of our beloved President said by the General Secretary. Rupees 17 lakhs we received thru sponsorship fee we wish to thank the president and the team commented by Dr. Manoj. Mr. Jubbe George said that the National Championship held in Kerala had made abig change to Kerala Hockey.

Appointment of Auditor and fixing their Remuneration.

The state treasurer appreciated M/s Sumi Associate the Auditing firm for the timely completing of the auditing in the pandemic situation and they too suffering with Covid. The committee has given approval to appoint the same auditor for the coming year also

Working report of Masters State

The report was read by Mr. Shajee the state convener of master's this project mostly to the future program. The details are in district wise

Trivandrum had conducted 3 online meeting and general body meeting. A coaching camp has started under the guidance of Mr. Jayakumar. Contacted few schools for starting new units. Planning to deliver hockey sticks in 10 schools the schools are already identified. **Kollam** master is working actively they have some projects to implement. Due to Covid it has been delayed. Will resume it soon after the Covid pandemic.

Pathanamthitta masters planned a coaching camp, but postponed due to Covid. But the appreciable movements are that, they had started community kitchen in this region.

Kottayam Master started coaching camp at MGM School and stopped for the time being. The panel of trainers has selected from masters group.

Ernakulam Masters is planning to conduct a awareness program about hockey in schools while schools open. A list and plan for deriver hockey sticks and trainers are ready. Will implement after this lockdown. Mr. Jose master player is conducting a coaching camp almost 100 students are there. The camp has stopped due to the triple lockdown. Even in covid pandemic period 19-20, he had given the training to them the team achieved in many tournaments.

Palakkad Masters had sponsored three trophies to hockey tournament. Master hockey tournament for the age group of 40 and above was planned for the month of April – May. Summer coaching camp also planned on these months. Both projects are postponed due to covid19.

Malapauram had contacted some schools for conducting the coaching camp due to triple lockdown they are not able move forward. Will resume after this situation

Kannur district had formed a new master group and found that few new members have also been joined

A meeting had conducted on 14th May 2021. The meeting presided by Mr. Abdul Kareem the Chairman of Kerala Master. A decision had took to conduct a masters inter district tournament. The tentative date are 25,26,& 27 September 2021 and the Venue is Ernakulam. Participants age group is 35 and above for Men's and 45 above for Women's. Except two or three units' rest of all district units are working well. Even in the Covid period also they are conducting online meeting and have bond with members.

The chair said that we had started masters actively this year. 12 districts had formed the Master units. Masters should monitor the schools were the sticks were given and provide trainers to that schools. All districts should strengthen the Masters unit. Each unit maintains a list of trainers and in which school he is going to provide the training. Forward a copy of the list to Kerala Hockey office. This is the responsibility of Masters.

Vacant post filing of Executive.

Executive Council had decided to fill the vacant post state committee. The following are the new members

Vice president Joint Secretary -	Sheena from Pathanamthitta Sandhy PD from Allapuzha Umasn from Malapuram Ambikasree from Trivandrum,
Executive committee:	Dilna from Calicut Kamalam from Palakad
Associate Vice President:	Abdul Kareem from Calicut Josphy Mathewfrom Trissur
Associate Joint Secretary	Feroz from Calicut Dr. manoj From Kollam Shajee E M from Eranakulam Ebenser from Thrissur Nidheesh K from Kottayam

The new executive committee has read by president. The General Council had approved the new Executive council. Firoz and Cinoj supported. (The committee list enclosed along the minutes).

As decided by the Hockey India, Executive had approved the committee (the Committee details along with the Minutes).

The panel of selection officials and technical officials had published in our website. Include the panel members also for the future selection s process. Minimum 3 members should be there in selection committee. (2 from Selection Committee and 1 from Panel). The general council approved the list

Working Report of Present year 2021-22.

President invited General Secretary to present the report. This committee is working from last three years, in this we had lost one year because of Covid. Even though we have achieved in these days with help of the district committee. We had formed many committees for working smoothly, and we got lot of support from the Kerala Government. We are now financially sound and we are admired in national level. But our teams are not able reach up to the mark. Now we have to concentrate from the beginners. For this we need the support of Masters and the senior players to train them properly and we should recoup the team. In our last masters meeting with Kannur district we found that still some members are active and voluntarily they are ready to teach new players we expect such personalities from other districts also. We are planning to conduct masters meeting with all districts in this month. We are planning to start new units in 300 schools with government funding, for this we need the association of masters of all district. A part from this we are planning to provide online coaching classes to gain the fitness of the players. We have almost 100 technical officials all over the state; Kerala Hockey plans to provide them to conduct classes about the rules and regulations, proposed start online classes on the month of May 2021. Online training of coaches, for senior players to was planned to conduct on the month of May 2021 all these were postponed due to Covid second wave. Kerala Hockey wishes to give training in both city and rural area. But to give more concentration to the schools in rural area this year. This year we are conducting under 13 championship, even we can conduct championship below 13 also that we will discuss with the technical team and decide later. School tournament is also planned this year, will discuss with the school, colleges etc. once all the schools and colleges open. State championship has decided in last general council meeting that is now postponed. We will conduct it as early as possible once restriction removed by the government. All the tournaments like 5A side tournaments District and state wise masters tournaments State and district wise will also conduct after the Lockdown. Kerala Hockey premier League decided to conduct on December 2021 we forced to change the date to January or February 2022. This tournament will be a golden feather in the hat of Kerala Hockey. Selection of team to national championship the pattern has to be change. We should identify the players from school and college championship. We have to choose. The players and will provide selection trials and include them also. Will discuss with technical sand selection committee and decide it accordingly. Kerala Hockey wishes to introduce an insurance program to all players. We thought these schemes will be take care by the Sports council of Kerala. It is very needy to the hockey players as in the injuries in Hockey game is a bit dangerous. Some senior players got injured in few years go, and Kerala hockey helped the financially helped them. Like the previous year, we will provide hockey sticks and balls to all districts. We received the grants from Govt. Kerala we will issue Goal Keeper kits also. Apart from that this year also we will provide funds to all districts for the promotion of hockey. We should plan to promote hockey through the support of Local bodies of each place, the fund will be provide by the local bodies that can be used give salary to the trainers. All district masters are request work on that with help of masters. Kerala Olympic Association is introducing a new project called Olympic Wave. Kerala Hockey request all masters should join to this movement. Few Districts units are not up to the mark. Let all work hard for the Achievement of Hockey in Kerala. I thank all members who participated in this meeting.

Mr. Kareem raised question that, we have lack of coaches in Kerala those who completed NIS Certification. How can we provide training to achieve NIS Certification those who wants become coaches?

Secretary said that those who attended National championship can ado the course. Dr. Manoj said those who completed graduation only can write the entrance or they must be international player this is the criteria for NIS. Those who are interested to learn more join in coaching pathway conducting by HI

The president suggested that all district should conduct online coaching classes for the players all category. Identify 50- 60 players and also coaches from the districts. If needed Kerala Hockey will provide the help senior coaches if needed. This will maintain the fitness and motivation to players. Now the same thing coaching is providing to our Junior Mens and Women teams.

Kerala Hockey premier league plans are going on. Two players can be selected thru the auction, the list will be provide by Kerala Hockey. The detail has been discussed in last council meeting. After the lockdown we immediately chart the program and finalize the dates.

Other matter with permission of Chair

Jyothish Kumar from Trivandrum said, we are ready to accept the challenge. Already spoken with masters group, we have hockey family group through these will circulate the message and the training immediately.

Bimaljith from Kollam we will also start a online coaching soon. Master group will also update after this Lockdown

Achuthan Mash from Kasargod we don't have that much Master in our district. We had conducted a coaching cam for trainer with help of a coach from Trissur. To update the new techniques and rules of hockey.

Sheena from Pathnamthitta said that Malayalapuzha is the place we have large members in masters is possible to start academy in this area. In association with Pathanamthitta Sports council we are conducting a community Kitchen. We start online classes soon.

Ebenezer Jos from Thrissur said we will associate and do according our strength. We had a started a group called" Thrissur Hockey Premi" almost 100 members had joined in this group. Due to covid it is getting delayed.

Sajeesh Kumar from Palakkad said that, we had done more things in hockey compare to other district. We had provided a detailed report.

Usman from Malapuram said Master member are less. It is nice hear that Insurance for player are appreciable after Covid we do more activities.

Feroz from Calicut. In our Masters there are more than 90 members. There were 150 members earlier. Some had quilted. we have planned a tournament for masters. Now it's postponed due to covid. We already conducted a mixed tournament. It was quite happy that few old players had joined in this tournament. We had already started a online camp. Due to Ramzan we had stopped for two three days.

Nideesh from Kottayam. Presently 50 members in Masters. Will increase to 100 Members. Few of our old players, those have knowledge in fitness training. They are now in Delhi. They will conduct the class on their free time. Will start soon. I had started a unit in my school. 2 Players got admission in G V Raja. 6 more students are awaiting the selection.

Olympic day celebration

General Secretary said that, last year also we had conducted Olympic day even if it was covid. We will conduct this year also. We request qll districts cooperation and association.

All District units should conduct Sports day and Olympic day celebration. All district should provide the detail report and photos of this event. Said by The Chair.

Any other matter with permission of chair

The chair said we had received a complaint from the District Secretary of Palakkad. They had mentioned two Points in the complaint.1. The selectors had a partiality; they had selected players from their own districts. 2. Four of the players from Palakkad hadn't got the selection.

Mr.Shajeesh explained that normally selection list will be announced through the Secretaries of the district on the whatsapp group. This time I came to know the selection details from the players. Informing through the mail is not advisable. Normally all of them will not access the mail daily. In the last selection of Junior held on 2019 two goalkeepers got selected from Palakkad. And Trivandrum. This time I found that those players are not included in the selection list. A non performing goalkeeper got selection; he is the relative of the selector name Miss Sandhya P D of Alappuzha.

The chair asked did the letter have seen by the President of the District, Mr. Shajeesh said I had informed through Whatsapp. I was not able to reach in him time. President asked Name the player who is the relative of Ms. Sadhya. John Mathew confirmed the name of the players.

We had considered all the Players. There was almost 290 members. We had considered each and every one. Some of the district authorities are not allowed to call the Selectors. Many times Mr. Shajeesh said that I came to from other; It is not the way to handle by hearing some said by others you are liable to ask the matter and collect the true picture of this incident. I request to the chair in future such foul plays are not to be consider said by Mr. Shajee.E M

Jyothish said the same complaint had come to my knowledge; I had convinced him that it belongs to the performance of the day.

This matter had discussed in Executive Committee and decided that not to entertain this complaint.

nm

The meeting had called to end at 8.30 pm

- min And

V. Sunilkumar President



R. Ayyappan General Secretary

May 15, 2021



